ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnt Comhshaoil

Ms Laura Burke " PO Box 3000

Project Manager Johnstown Castle Estate
Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) County Wexford

. Ireland
4 Haddington Terrace
Dun Laoghaire ' * Tel: +353 53 60600
Co Dublin Fax: +353 53 60699

Date Qur ref.

3rd May 2002 _ Reg. No.167-1

ofhce 1634

Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheiin
Contae Loch Garman

Eire

Email: info@epa.ie
Website: www.epa.ie

Your ref.

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Indaver Ireland at Waste Management

Facility, Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath

Dear Ms Burke

I refer to the Agency’s letter to you of 14™ February 2002 in relation to your application

for a waste licence in respect of the above proposed facility.

The Agency notes that a reply has not been received in relation to its correspondence
and you are again requested to advise the Agency as to how you wish to proceed.

Yours sincerely,

/Am& el
Ana Bolger 0
Programme Officer

Waste Licensing Administration




